From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty
(OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: 4/30/2011 1:57:19 PM

Subject: Re: Today's clips

This what gave CBS yesterday:

Fighting criminal activity along the Southwest Border - including the illegal trafficking of

guns to Mexico - has been a priority of this Administration and this Department of Justice.
The mission of ATF and other law enforcement agencies is to stop the flow of illegal weapons
and drugs across the Border - and it will continue to be.

The Attorney General takes seriously the concerns that have been raised, and that’s why he has
asked the Inspector General to get to the bottom of it. He has also made it clear to the law
enforcement agencies and prosecutors working along the Southwest Border that no one in the
Department should allow guns to illegally cross the border into Mexico.

We have invited the NRA to join us and other stakeholders from across the spectrum in working
to find common sense solutions to keep guns out of the hands of people who are not legally
allowed to possess them. They have yet to come to the table with any productive suggestions,
but we hope they will reconsider.

————— Original Message —-———-—

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 09:34 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO) ; Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Today's clips

Fox News 1s reporting that Wayne LaPierre will call for AG's resignation over Fast and Furious
allegations.
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